
CAUTION: This Message Is From an External Sender

This message came from outside your organization.

Simmons - DNR, Leigh <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>

American Gypsum - M1984041 Technical Revision 12 - Map Updates
Logan Cabi <Logan.Cabi@americangypsum.com> Thu, Dec 19, 2024 at 2:51 PM
To: "Yeldell - DNR, Amy" <amy.yeldell@state.co.us>, Peter Christensen <Peter.Christensen@respec.com>
Cc: "Simmons - DNR, Leigh" <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>, Tim Strack <Tim.Strack@americangypsum.com>, Brian Ewert
<bewert@eaglematerials.com>, Bryan Hathaway <Bryan.Hathaway@respec.com>, "Debashis (Deba) Das"
<Debashis.Das@respec.com>

Amy,

 

Please see the attached extension request for AR5 with a submittal date of 1/10 and a (assumed) decision date of 1/24
from DRMS.

 

Regards,

 

Logan Cabi
Mine & Environmental Manager

American Gypsum Company, LLC

Eagle Plant

970-306-3304

 

From: Yeldell - DNR, Amy <amy.yeldell@state.co.us>
Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2024 8:53 AM
To: Peter Christensen <Peter.Christensen@respec.com>
Cc: Logan Cabi <Logan.Cabi@americangypsum.com>; Simmons - DNR, Leigh <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>;
Tim Strack <Tim.Strack@americangypsum.com>; Brian Ewert <bewert@eaglematerials.com>; Bryan Hathaway
<Bryan.Hathaway@respec.com>; Debashis (Deba) Das <Debashis.Das@respec.com>
Subject: Re: American Gypsum - M1984041 Technical Revision 12 - Map Updates

 

Hey Everyone, I have one final review mainly to address the price change of topsoil. Please see attached letter -- Amy Yeldell Environmental Protection Specialist Active Mines Program, Grand Junction Field Office P 970-210-1272| F 303-832-8106

ZjQcmQRYFpfptBannerStart

ZjQcmQRYFpfptBannerEnd

12/19/24, 10:13 PM State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - American Gypsum - M1984041 Technical Revision 12 - Map Updates

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ik=095bb4d299&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1818907403516526659&simpl=msg-f:1818907403516526… 1/15

mailto:amy.yeldell@state.co.us
mailto:Peter.Christensen@respec.com
mailto:Logan.Cabi@americangypsum.com
mailto:leigh.simmons@state.co.us
mailto:Tim.Strack@americangypsum.com
mailto:bewert@eaglematerials.com
mailto:Bryan.Hathaway@respec.com
mailto:Debashis.Das@respec.com

